

# Curriculum Vitae

## Jens Hauser

Date of birth: 1965

Languages: Swedish, English

## Contact information

0709-397 394

Rosenfinksgatan 32

254 50 Helsingborg

[jens@brainscape.se](mailto:jens@brainscape.se)

[www.brainscape.se](http://www.brainscape.se)

## Profile

I have several years experience of business process by collecting artifacts, documenting functional and non-functional requirement, quality assurances and follow up and handling the changes to the project. This also included a coordinating role between the project members and the project owners with regular follow up meetings.

I have also worked with programming languages such as HTML, DHTML, JavaScript, ActionScript, ASP, ColdFusion as well as databases, Flash and E-learning.

## Technology

### Methodologies

RUP, PPS, Scrum, Mind Maps, Team Leader, Object Oriented Programming, Test driven development, Information architecture, Interaction design, User Experience.

### Program languages

ColdFusion, ASP, Lotus Notes, PHP, Java, JavaScript, VBScript, Action Script, XHTML, CSS, AJAX, HTML, XML, Flex, AIR, Wordpress, DotNetNuke.

### Applications

HP Quality Center, HP Quick Test Pro, Flex Builder, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Illustrator, Photoshop, Flash, MS FrontPage, MS SharePoint, MS Project, HP TeamSite, RIATest, E-learning, OnTime.

### Tools

ANT, Subversion, ASDoc, ASUnit, MS Visual SourceSafe, Cruise Control, Selenium, Wireframe, Prototyping, SEO, Hudson.

### Databases

MS Access, MySQL, MS SQL Server, views, stored procedures.

### Test

Acceptance, Test development, Functional, Exploratory, Smoke, Use cases, Test planning, Development processes, Uses scenarios.

## Work Experience

- MIRSK**  
2010  
**Consult, Copenhagen**  
Collecting requirements, writing specifications and test plans for their voice recognition applications. Follow up progress and business objectives with the stakeholders.
- Hello Group A/S**  
2009-2010  
**Technical Project Manager/Test Manager, Copenhagen**  
As one of two Technical Project Managers my weeks included different responsibilities like testing applications, writing technical specifications, planning project, Q&A, interviewing subcontractors and solving upcoming issues as well as handling the projects as a Scrum Master. Included in my responsibilities was also to handle support and to implement Scrum as a work method for the department.
- IKEA Communications**  
2008  
**Specialized Project Manager, Älmhult**  
Short and long projects within the fields of web, work processes, testing and Flash development. Coordinated between IOS, ICOM and the customers to collect the requirements for the different applications.
- IKEA Communications**  
2007-2008  
**Project Manager, Support Responsible, Älmhult**  
I built the support team, in the Web department, from the ground up and I had the overall responsibility that the incoming service calls were done in time. Worked closely with the Online team in.
- Homeenter AB**  
2007-2007  
**IT Web Team Manager, Malmö**  
Team manager with responsible for all team members, budget and that the multilingual websites function properly and develops according to prognosis.
- Info-Connect A/S**  
2005-2006  
**Web Developer, Virum**  
Interface, tester, ColdFusion- and database developer with responsibility to develop auction-, e-mail- and CMS-applications and test them according to plan.
- Consultant**  
2004-2005  
**Web development, Helsingborg**  
Worked as a member in different teams to produce E-learning applications, web projects and other types of online marketing communications channels.
- BrainScape**  
2002-2003  
**Own Company, Helsingborg**  
I had my own company were I specialized in web development with different web technologies like Flash, ColdFusion- and database programming. I built most of the web sites from the concept creation to the final copy all by myself.

- Ringstorpskolan**  
2002  
**Teacher's assistant, Helsingborg**  
Assisted a teenager with school assignments, social matters and adjusting to new life surroundings.
- Pool Interactive AB**  
2001  
**Concept Developer, Stockholm**  
Interface programming, concept developer, account manager and all sorts of tasks that are needed in a small and friendly company. We worked as a closed knit team to come up with new ideas that we could successfully deliver to the clients.
- Cell Network AB**  
1997-2000  
**Team Leader, Stockholm**  
I worked as coach for all Interface Programmers and at the same time programmed DHTML-, WAP-, ASP- applications to clients. A major task was to read, write prospects and project briefs.
- Peder Ekstrand KB**  
1997  
**Developer, Stockholm**  
I rebuilt the Gotland Runt site and documented the start of the race. It also included interviewing ship crew, blogging and updating race information.

## Education

- Projektledare i Öresundsregionen**  
2004-2005  
**Knowledge Partner, Malmö**  
Project management, business economics, leadership skills, Danish in business life, economic analyses and a 3-month trainee period at the test department at IKEA IT. The course rewarded me 40-KY points.
- Tekniken bakom Internetpublicering**  
1996-1997  
**DataUtbildarna Konsult AB, Stockholm**  
Six-month studies including the basics about Internet, web and print design, layout, network and several programming languages.
- Informatörslinjen**  
1995  
**Åsö gymnasium; Stockholm**  
Six-month of studying business communications, graphical solutions, writing different kinds of text types like news papers, pamphlets and web sites.
- Swahili**  
1995  
**The University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania**  
During my studies in Swahili and the Swahili Culture I studied 6-months at The University of Dar es Salam, Tanzania. I also traveled around the country to collect information for my paper. 10 university points.
- Swahili**  
1994-96  
**The University of Uppsala**  
Studies in Swahili and the Swahili Culture, grammar, history and poetry. 50 university points.
- Cultural Anthropology**  
1990-92  
**The University of Uppsala**  
I read the A, B and C program and specialized in the socio-political areas around the East African coast. 105 university points.

<b>Certificate of Proficiency in English</b> 1989	<b>The Oxford House College, London</b> Four month of written and oral preparations for The Certificate of Proficiency in English.
<b>First Certificate in English</b> 1989	<b>The Oxford House College, London</b> Four month of written and oral preparations for The First Certificate in English.
<b>U-Landslinjen</b> 1988-89	<b>Västerhaninge Folkhögskola</b> Studies of Developing Countries and the Economics of Developing Countries. Responsible for the documentation of a 3-month trip to Tanzania.
<b>Swahili</b> 1988	<b>Statens Skola för Vuxna, Härnösand</b> Studies of Developing Countries and Swahili.
<b>Civics</b> 1984	<b>Jakobsbergskolan, Järfälla</b> Second year of The Social Science Programme (Samhällsvetenskaplig linje) in Upper Secondary School.
<b>Civics</b> 1981-83	<b>Swedish School, Nairobi, Kenya</b> Ninth year and First Year of The Social Science Programme (Samhällsvetenskaplig linje) in Upper Secondary School.

## **Courses**

<b>Scrum Master</b> 2010	<b>Hello Group A/S</b> Studying to become a certificate Scrum Master. I am reading books, blogs and at the same time working actively to learn how to be a Master of Scrum.
<b>English</b> 2008	<b>IKEA Communications AB, Älmhult</b> A 30-hour course that included business conversation, public speech and grammar.
<b>Danish</b> 2004	<b>Copenhagen University</b> One week with grammar and conversation classes.
<b>Publishing on the Internet</b> 1996-97	<b>Åsö Gymnasium, Stockholm</b> A 6-month course to learn the latest technologies for the new medium Internet. We worked in teams to acquire the full development cycle from an idea, concept to a web and print product.
<b>Webmaster Course</b> 1995	<b>Åsö Gymnasium, Stockholm</b> How to write, layout and design for print and web. It also included basic skills needed for becoming a webmaster.

## **Studied photography**

1990-1999

Studied photography during week evenings. Including black and white developing and color theories.

## **Honors**

**Overall Best Ranked  
Digital Agency in DK  
2010**

### **Hello Group**

A survey published by Bureaubiz, Hello Group stands out as the agency that excels at utilizing the latest digital knowledge as well as being in the Top 3 in 8 out of 9 qualitative statements. This makes Hello Group the overall best ranked digital agency in 2009.

**Best Inspiration Site  
2008  
2008**

### **IKEA**

The IDG magazine Internetworld awarded me, and the all others at IKEA, the price "The Best Inspirations Site 2008" and at the same time put us in the 17th place of the Top 100 Best sites in Sweden.

**Danska Børsens  
BULL'S EYE  
2006**

### **CopenArt Auctions**

I, and the rest of the team at Info-Connect A/S, was awarded the best add campaign by the News paper Danska Børsen.

**Web of the Month  
1998**

### **Bid2Day**

I won the Web of the Month Award in the Major design magazine in Sweden, Resumé, for the innovative auction site.

## **Languages**

Swedish:

Mother tongue.

English:

Speak, write and read fluently.

Swahili:

Able to speak, write and read Swahili.

Danish:

Rather good at speaking and reading, able to write.

Norwegian:

Good at speaking and reading, able to write.

## **Other**

### **Lived in Kenya**

1981-1983

I lived in Nairobi, Kenya. This time has influenced me for the rest of my life.

### **Brown Belt in Jui Jitsu**

2003-2010

Training to be an instructor and in full preparation to be graded to 1st Dan black belt.

### **Military duty**

1986

#### **Conscientious Objection, Gävle**

I made my military duty at the Red Cross due to conscientious objection. I took part in all the phases of the national campaign "1 000 000 trees" and "Refugees 86". I informed the local districts and had the contact with the head quarters in Stockholm. My main duties were to lead local meetings and send out information to participants.

## **Personal**

### **The Great Panthera Cats**

2009-2010

#### **bilder.hauser.se**

I have set out to do a private project to have a goal with my progress within photography.

"The main motive for this adventure is to meet and enjoy the experience of at least one of each animal of the Panthera genus on all continents they live on. The lovely kittens are the tiger in Asia, the lion in Africa, the jaguar in Americas and the leopard in either Asia or Africa."